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1991 CHAPTER xvii

An Act to authorise the Birmingham City Council to dispose of or appropriate Cannon
Hill House in the city for educational purposes. [22nd October 1991]

WHEREAS—

(1) Cannon Hill Park is a park in the city of Birmingham (hereinafter called “the city”)
which is a city under the management and government of Birmingham City Council
(hereinafter called “the Council”):

(2) By an indenture dated 18th April 1873 and made between Louisa Anne Ryland of
the one part and the mayor, aldermen and burgesses of the borough of Birmingham
(hereinafter called “the Corporation”) of the other part, land in the city forming part
of Cannon Hill Park was conveyed to the Corporation upon the trusts and for the
purposes in and by the Birmingham Parks Act 1854 expressed and declared of and
concerning the lands which the Council of the city under the powers of that Act accept
or purchase and subject to certain conditions and regulations expressed and contained
in that indenture:

(3) The Birmingham Parks Act 1854 was repealed by the Birmingham Corporation
(Consolidation) Act 1883, Part IV of which re-enacted certain provisions thereof:

(4) By an indenture dated 27th November 1907 and made between William Charles
Henry Alston Smith-Ryland of the first part, Sir Thomas Frederick Chavasse and John
Willmot of the second part and the Corporation of the third part further land in the city
forming part of Cannon Hill Park was conveyed to the Corporation subject to certain
covenants and conditions:

(5) By an indenture dated 29th May 1908 and made between the parties to the indenture
dated 27th November 1907 further land in the city forming part of Cannon Hill Park
was conveyed to the Corporation subject to certain covenants:

(6) By an indenture dated 22nd July 1910 and made between the parties to the indenture
dated 27th November 1907 further land in the city forming part of Cannon Hill Park
was conveyed to the Corporation subject to certain covenants:


